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Buck, Cathy (ED17)

LA e E I G ey
To: Bona, Amanda
Subject: RE: Advertisement
You have excellent heering. When I opened your first e-mail T scid out loud, "Ooops, T need the pricin;
I was just proofreading the ad and was going to e-mail you, when ... poof ........your e~-mail with the

pricing appeared.

Everything is fine. It'sago. Let's do it.

Thanks for your time. Cheers

From: Bona, Amanda [mailto:Bona.Amanda@timestranscript.com]
Sent: September 14, 2011 1:41 PM

To: Bona, Amanda; Buck, Cathy (ED17)

Subject: RE: Advertisement

Hi Cathy,

My apologizes but | did not include the cost to run.
Daily Gleaner is $369.60

Post Gazette is $152.32 (X2)

Total $674.24

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Amanda Bona
T: (506) 859-4945 | C: 506-381-1024

From: Bona, Amanda

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 1:33 PM
To: 'Buck, Cathy (ED17)'

Subject: FW: Advertisement

Hi Cathy,
Hope all is well!
Here is a proof of the ad, please let me know if you need any changes made.

Thank you,






Public
Consultation

Sccss is a Journey

Parents and members of the community are
invited to attend the second public meeting in
the consultation process on the sustainability of
Burton Elementary School.

Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2011
Time: 6:30 p.m.
Location: Burton Lions Club

328 Route 102, Burton

This meeting will serve as a forum for parents
of Burton Elementary School students,
community members, and other stakeholders to
present to the DEC, district staff, and general
public regarding their thoughts on the
sustainability of the school.

Presenters are requested to register before
Thursday, October 6%, by contacting Cathy
Buck at 357-4112 or at cathy.buck@gnb.ca.

For more information, please visit the District17
website at www.district17.nbed.nb.ca.




